
  
Date:    February 14, 2022 
To:        Marissa Cassani, District Manager 

Cc:  Yolanda Maeder, Contract Compliance Officer 

From:  Arturo Perzabal, Operations Manager 

Re:  SD CENTRAL COMM MAD January 2022 Monthly Report 
 January 3rd thru January 7th 2022 
Sweeping: Daily 
Litter Abatement:  Trash Bags: 373  
Weed Abatements:  5 blocks 
 

• On National Ave from 32nd St to 29th St ( North and South) 
• On Imperial Ave from 22nd St to 21st St (North and South) 
• On 27th St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( East and West) 
• On 24th St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St. ( East and West) 
• On 19th St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( East and West) 

 
Bulky Items: 18 Items 
Graffiti Removal: 64 sq. ft. 
Trimmed Trees: 4 Trees 
 
January 10th thru January 14th 2022 
Sweeping:  Daily 
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 306 
Weed Abatements: 7 blocks 

• On 31st St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St. ( West) 
• On National Ave from 30th St to 29th St (north) 
• On 28th St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( East) 
• On Hensley St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( North ) 
• On Imperial Ave from 32nd St to 31st St ( North and South) 
• On Imperial Ave from 30th St to 29th St ( North and South) 
• On Imperial Ave from 27th St to 26th St ( North  and South) 

 
Bulky Items: 2 Items 
Graffiti Removal: 0 sq. ft. 
Trimmed Trees: 9 Trees 
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January 17th thru January 21st 2022 
Sweeping: Daily 
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 258 
Weed Abatements:  2 blocks 

• On Evans St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St (east and West) 
• On Imperial Ave from 26th St to 25th St ( North and South)  

 
Bulky Items: 2 Items 
Graffiti Removal:  850 sq. ft. 
Trimmed Trees:  0 Trees 

 
January 24th thru January 28th 2022 
Sweeping: Daily 
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 315 
Weed Abatements: 3 blocks 
• On Imperial Ave from 24th St to 25th St (North) 
• On Imperial Ave from 25th St to 26th St (North and South) 
• On Imperial Ave from 21st St to 22nd St (North) 

 
Bulky Items:  2 Items 
Graffiti Removal:  518 sq. ft. 
Trimmed Trees:  12 Trees 
 

January 31st 2022 

Sweeping: Daily 
Litter Abatement: Trash Bags: 74 

       Weed Abatements: 3 block 
• On 32nd St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( East and West) 
• On 31st St from Imperial Ave to Commercial St ( East and West ) 
• On National Ave from 31st St to 30th St ( North and South)  

 
       Bulky Items: 0 Items 

Graffiti Removal: 72 sq. ft. 
      Trimmed Trees: 0 Trees 
  



January  2022 Monthly Totals 
Street Sweep: Daily 
Litter Abatement:  Trash Bags: 1,326 
Bulky Items:  24 Items 
Graffiti Removal: 1,440 Square Feet 
Trees Trimmed: 25 trees trimmed 
Weed Abatement: 20 Blocks 

     

         



     

   

   

     



    


